
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Sean Joseph
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: FW: 3AM-IQA0611 Application for Amendment
Date: Monday, April 08, 2013 2:21:13 PM


 
 


From: Licensing Administrator [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: November-21-12 4:23 PM
To: Megan Leach (m.leach@city.iqaluit.nu.ca)
Cc: Paul Clow (P.Clow@city.iqaluit.nu.ca); Sean Joseph (sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 3AM-IQA0611 Application for Amendment
 
Hi all,
The application for amendment has been an open file since 2006. The Nunavut
Water Board was unable to go through the regular process due to deficiencies of
the application. Please provide a request to cancel/withdraw or provide guidance
on what to do with the application.
 
Regards,
 
Robin Ikkutisluk
Licensing Administrator Assistant
Nunavut Water Board
P.O Box 119
Gjoa Haven, Nunavut
X0B 1J0
licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
(867)360-6338 ext.32
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